College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM m»/

To: Mike Martindale, Superintendent -/ e
From: Chuck Glenewinkel, Director of Communications 6@{(7(

Date: June 12, 2020

Subject: Proposed dates for CSISD Board of Trustees workshops and meetings

Agenda ltem: E-2

BACKGROUND

The following are proposed dates for the 2020-2021 CSISD Board of Trustees regular meetings
and workshops.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the board approve the third Tuesday of each month as the regularly-
scheduled workshop and meeting date.

The March workshop and meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 9, because the third Tuesday
of March falls during Spring Break.

2020-2021 Board Workshop / Meeting Dates
e Tuesday, July 21, 2020

Tuesday, August 18, 2020

Tuesday, September 15, 2020

Tuesday, October 20, 2020

Tuesday, November 17, 2020

Tuesday, December 15, 2020

Tuesday, January 19, 2021

Tuesday, February 16, 2021

Tuesday, March 9, 2021 (moved to the second Tuesday due to Spring Break)

Tuesday, April 20, 2021

Tuesday, May 18, 2021

Tuesday, June 15, 2021
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